

May 17, 2019



Mr. Randy Barker
Purchasing Agent, Purchasing
100 Wilco Way, Suite P101
Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: Recommendation for RFQ 1811-273 Utility Coordination

Dear Randy:

Based on the attached supporting documentation the Utility Coordination Evaluation Committee recommends the selection of Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc. Which was the top ranked firm from the evaluation process.

Seven firms were evaluated on May 16, 2019 by the following Selection Committee:

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'R. B. Daigh', is positioned above the printed name of the sender.

Robert B. Daigh, PE
Senior Director of Infrastructure

EVALUATION - Utility Coordination

RFQ 1811-273

Thursday, May 16, 2019

Mandatory Criteria	Maximum Score Points	Binkley & Barfield, Inc.	Cobb, Fendley & Associates, Inc.	Costello, Inc.	Halff Associates, Inc.	HDR Engineering, Inc.	MMM DesignGroup	Surveying And Mapping, LLC
Project Manager's Experience/Qualifications with Utility Coordination	30	18	30	18	18	18	18	18
Individuals on Project Team's Experience/Qualifications with Utility Coordination	30	18	30	18	30	24	18	24
Individuals on Project Team's Experience/Qualifications with Utility Design	30	18	30	18	24	24	18	18
Availability of Project Manager, task leads and relevant staff	15	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
Understanding of Project	15	9	15	9	12	12	9	12
TOTAL	120	72	114	72	93	87	72	81
